

Geraldine Delbos – Clerk

Fair Haven High Street Saul Glos GL2 7LW Tel: 01452 740995 Email: <u>fwsparishclerk@gmail.com</u> www.frethernewithsaul.org.uk

A meeting of Fretherne with Saul Parish Council will be held at Saul Memorial Hall at 7.30pm Wednesday 27 September 2017 at which your presence is requested.

Agenda

010917 Public Question Time

20 Minutes is allocated to allow members of the public to address Council. Speakers are requested to keep their comments brief.

020917 Apologies: To receive apologies and to approve reasons for absence.

030917 Declarations of Interest:

Register of Interests: Councillors are reminded of the need to update their register of interests. To declare any personal interests in items on the agenda and their nature. To declare any pecuniary interests in items on the agenda and their nature. (Councillors with pecuniary interests must leave the room for the relevant items.)

040917 Minutes: to consider the approval of the minutes of the last Council which was held on 30 August 2017.

050917 Council Governance, roles & co-opting

- 060917 Correspondence Received Another email from Mrs V Hughes Update on Freedom of Information request
- **070917** Finance: to consider payments to be made as on list below:

Payee	For	Amount
Severn Grass Services	Grass Cutting: Inv:	£ tbc
G Delbos	Clerk	£ 251.00 SO
G Delbos	Expenses Village Event	£188.77
	Postage stamps and recorded delivery	£18.45
		(202.22)
D J Davies	Verge Cutting 2 nd cut	£ 422.70
Keep Britain Tidy	Dog Fouling posters	£ 54.00

Cheques written out between meetings:

080917 Audit External Audit still with Grant Thornton.

090917 District Councillor's News

100917 Planning Applications

Application Number: S.17/1715/HHOLD Location: Somerset Lodge, High Street, Saul, Gloucester. Application Type: Householder Application Description: Rear single storey extension and garage conversion.

FRETHERNE
WITH WITH
Re SAUL
Representing, Saul, Fretherneand Framilod

Respond date: 25 September 2017

Any other applications received after Agenda was issued.

110917	Police report and neighbourhood watch Update from Cllr Bierer.
120917	Highways Fencing at Sandfield Bridge – corner house. Perry Way Junction – any update following meeting.
130917	Stroud Water Canal Canal future Dog fouling on pathway
140917	Gloucester & Sharpness Canal Bridges Update re parking charges at Sandfield Bridge.
150917	Website Maintenance Update from Clir C Bartlett.
160917	Emergency Plan On hold
170917	Severn Voice Next meeting to be held in October 2017.
180917	Memorial Hall, Playing Fields and Playground Update from Clerk re Notices and new waste bins for Playing Field Locking of gate.
190917	Grass Cutting Council to vote on renewal of grass cutting contract (3 quotes obtained) Council to vote on two further cuts by Severn Grass Services as grass is still growing. Council to vote on disposal of waste (previously deposited in Allotment field) at £65 per time. (this would be at beginning and end of every season)
200917	Village Matters / Improvements Parking on Saul High Street – report from Cllr Harrower re speaking to garage owners. Report on Village Event
210917	Allotments Letter sent to all allotment holders about overgrown allotments and dog faeces. 3 Quotes for work that needs to be carried out on the allotment pond.
220917	Parish Churches Update from Councillor Bierer re Garden of Remembrance. Quotations for landscaping.
230917	Date of next meeting (25 October 2017)

Signed: GDelbos 19/09/2017

Members are reminded that the Council has a general duty to consider the following matters in exercising any of its functions: Equal Opportunities (race, gender, sexual orientation, marital status and any disability), Crime and Disorder, Health & Safety and Human Rights.